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4 November 2020
Our ref: CD/20/15709

Ms Michelle Fielding

Group General Manager
Regulatory and Compliance
Crown Resorts Limited

8 Whiteman Street
SOUTHBANK VIC 3006

Dear Ms Fielding
Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 9

| refer to your letter dated 8 October 2020 seeking an extension of time to implement
recommendation 9 of the Sixth Casino Review (Review).

At its meeting on 29 October 2020 the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor
Regulation (the Commission) considered Crown Melbourne Limited’s (Crown) application
and determined to grant the application. Crown’s implementation of recommendation 9 of the
Review is now required to be completed 15 months after recommencement of gaming post
COVID-19 closure.

In the interim, Licensing will consult with Crown in relation to approving an independent
assessor, for the Commission’s consideration.

Should you require any further inform
Licensing Management and Audit on

ation, please contact Jason Cremona, Manager
or email:

ex Fitzpatric
Director Licensing
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